
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

VX C iv. J*,$. ' $ Z ZX ' XvzX/ S

FEDERAL TRADE COM M ISSION,

Plaintiff,

PREM IER PRECIOUS M ETALS, INC., a

Florida corporation,

RUSH M ORE CONSULTING GROUP, INC.,

a Florida corporation,

PPM  CREDIT, INC.,
a Florida com oration, and

ANTHONY J. COLUM BO, individually and as
an owner, officer, and director of PREM IER

PRECIOUS M ETALS, INC., RUSHM ORE

CONSULTW G GROUP, lNC., and PPM

CREDIT, lN C.,

Defendants.

Sr/L/D

1
EX PAR TE TEM POM RY RESTRM NING ORDER W ITH ASSET FREEZE,

APPOINTM ENT OF RECEIVER, AND OTHER EQUITABLE RELIEF
AND ORDER TO SHOW  CAUSE W HY A

PRELIM INARY INJUNCTION SH OULD NOT ISSUE

Plaintiff Federal Trade Commission (tTTC'') has tiled a Complaint for Permanent

Injunction and Other Equitable Relief pursuant to Sections 13(b) and l 9 of the Federal Trade

Conzmission Act (tTTC Act''), 15 U.S.C. jj 53(b) and 57b, and the Telemarketing and

Consumer Fraud and Abuse Prevention Act (ttTelemarketing Act''), 15 U.S.C. jj 6101-6108.

The Plaintiff has also m oved for an exparte temporary restraining order with an asset freeze,
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appointment of receiver, and other equitable relief, and an order to show cause, pursuant to Rule

65(b) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. This Court has considered Plaintiff s complaint,

motion, and the declarations, exhibits, and memoranda subm itted in support thereof, and finds as

follows:

This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this case and there is good

cause to believe that it will have jurisdiction over the parties.

2. Venue lies properly with this Court.

3. There is good cause to believe that Anthony J. Columbo, Prem ier Precious

Metals, Inc., Rushmore Consulting Group, Inc., and PPM Credit, lnc., (collectively

trefendants'') have engaged, and are likely to continue to engage, in acts or practices that

violate Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. j 45(a), as well as various provisions of the

Telemarketing Sales Rule CçTSR''), 16 C.F.R. Part 310, and that the FTC is likely to prevail on

the merits of this action.

4. There is good cause to believe that immediate and irreparable dam age to the

Court's ability to grant effective final relief for consum ers in the fonn of monetary restitution

will occlzr from the sale, transfer, or other disposition or concealment by Defendants of their

assets or documents unless Defendants are immediately restrained and enjoined by Order of this

Cotu't. There is thus good cause for an asset freeze, thc appointment of a tcmporaxy receiver

over the Receivership Defendants, as defined herein, imm ediate access to Defendants' business

premises, and for relieving Plaintiff of the duty to provide Defendants with prior notice of

Plaintiff's m otion.

-2-
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The Court has considered the Plaintiff's likelihood of ultimate success and,

after weighing the equities, finds that an exparte temporary restraining order providing for an

asset freeze, the appointm ent of a tem porary receiver, and other equitable relief is in the public

interest.

Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 65(c) does not require security of the United

States or an officer or agency thereof when issuing a temporary restraining order.

DEFINITIONS

For the purposes of this Temporary Restraining Order, the following definitions apply:

éçAsset'' or içassets'' means any legal or equitable interest in, right to, or claim to

any item of economic value in whole or in part, whether tangible or intangible, and, including,

but not limited to, accounts, accounts receivables, cash, certitk ates of deposit, chattels, checks,

contracts, credits, currency, fixtures, funds, equipm ent, income, inventory, instruments,

investm ents, leaseholds, lines of credit, m ail, notes, personal property, real property, revenues,

securities, shares of stock, tnzsts, or any interest therein, whether located within or outside the

United States.

Rcorporate Defendants'' means Premier Precious M etals, lnc., Rushmore

Consulting Group, Inc., and PPM  Credit, Inc., their wholly-owned affiliates, subsidiaries,

successors, and assigns, by whatever names known.

ttDefendants'' m ean the ttlndividual Defendant'' and Eçcorporate Defendants.''

ttDocum ent'' is synonymous in meaning and equal in scope to the tenns4.

tsdocument'' and ttelectronically stored information,'' as described and used in Federal Rule of

Civil Procedure 34(a)(1)(A).

-3-
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ttFinancial Institution'' means any insured bank, com mercial bank or tnlst

company, private banker, agency or branch of a foreign bank whether located within or outside

the United States, credit union, thrift institution, broker or dealer registered with the Securities

and Exchange Comm ission, broker or dealer in securities or comm odities, whether or not

registered with the Securities and Exchange Comm ission, investment banker or investment

company, currency exchange, issuer, redeemer, or cashier of travelers' checks, checks, money

orders, or similar instnlm ents, operator of a credit card system, instzrance company, dealer in

precious metals, stones, orjewels, pawnbroker, loan or finance company, licensed sender of

money or other person who engages as a business in the transm ission of ftmds, telegraph

company, persons involved in real estate closings and settlements, casino, gambling casino, or

gam ing establishment.

6. éqndividual Defendant'' means Anthony J. Columbo and his successors and

assigns, by whatever nam es known.

RM aterial'' means likely to affect a person's choice of, or conduct regarding,

goods or services.

8. tfplaintiff' means the Federal Trade Commission (tTTC'').

9. Gperson'' means an individual, organization, or other legal entity, including, but

not limited to, an association, cooperative, corporation, limited liability company, organization,

partnership, proprietorship, or tnzst or combination thereof.

10. Rpersonally ldentifiable lnform ation'' means any information about an

individual that can be used to distinguish or trace an individual's identity, such as their name,

address, telephone number, Social Security number, date of birth, or any other personal

information which is linked or linkable to an individual.
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RReceivership Defendants'' m eans the ttcorporate Defendants.''

12. tûTelem arketing'' means any plan, program or campaign that is conducted to

induce the purchase of goods or services by means of the use of one or more telephones, whether

or not covered by the TSR, 16 C.F.R. Part 310.

13. ttrfem porary Receiver'' means the Temporary Receiver appointed in Section X

of this Order. The term it-l-emporary Receiver'' also includes any deputy receivers or agents as

may be named by the Temporary Receiver.

1.

IT IS HEREBY O RDERED that, in connection with the advertising, m arketing,

promotion, offering for sale or sale of any goods or services, Defendants, their officers, agents,

PROHIBITED BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

servants, employees, attorneys, and independent contractors, and those persons in active concert

or participation with them who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service or

otherwise, whether acting directly or through any corporation, division, entity, or other device,

are hereby temporarily restrained and enjoined from:

M isrepresenting, directly or indirectly, expressly or by implication, that:

Consumers are likely to earn high or substantial profits in a short time

period on the precious m etals sold by Defendants', or

The precious metals sold by Defendants are 1ow or minim al risk

investm ents;

B. Failing to adequately disclose to consum ers, tm thfully, in a clear and conspicuous

manner, and before a consum er pays, material information concerning the goods or services

offered, including, but not limited to:

-5-
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The total fees, commissions, interest charges, and leverage balances that

consum ers are required to pay; or

That consum ers are likely to receive equity calls that will require

consumers to pay additional money or to liquidate their precious metals;

Violating, or assisting others in violating, any provision of the TSR, 16 C.F.R.

Part 310, as presently promulgated or as it may hereinafter be amended, including, but not

limited to:

1. 16 C.F.R. j 310.3(a)(2)(vi) by misrepresenting the risk, eamings potential,

or protkability of the precious m etals and falsely claim ing that:

(a) Consumers are likely to earn high or substantial profits in a short

time period on the precious metals sold by Defendants; or

(b) The precious metals sold by Defendants are low or minimal risk

investm ents',

16 C.F.R. j 3l0.3(a)(1)(i) by failing to disclose truthfully, in a clear and

conspicuous m alm er, and before a consumer pays for goods and services

offered, m aterial information about the total costs to purchase or receive

or the quantity of the precious metals, including, but not limited to,

disclosing the total fees, comm issions, interest charges, and leverage

balances that consumers are required to pay; and

16 C.F.R. j 3l0.3(a)(1)(ii) by failing to disclose tnlthfully, in a clear and

conspicuous manner, and before a custom er pays for goods and services

offered, al1 m aterial restrictions, lim itations, or conditions to purchase or

-6-
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receive the precious metals, including, but not lim ited to, that consumers

are likely to receive equity calls that will require consumers to pay

additional money or to liquidate their precious metals.

1I. PRESERVATION OF RECORDS & REPORTING NEW  BUSINESS ACTIVITY

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants, their officers, agents, servants,

employees, attom eys, and independent contractors, and those persons in active concert or

participation with them who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service or otherwise,

whether acting directly or tllrough any corporation, division, entity, or other device, are hereby

temporarily restrained and enjoined from:

A. Failing to create and m aintain documents which, in reasonable detail, acclzrately

and fairly reflect the receipt and use of Defendants' assets;

B. Altering, concealing, destoying, transfening, or disposing otl in any manner,

directly or indirectly, any docum ent related to:

The business, business practices, or assets of Defendants;

The business, business practices, or assets of entities directly or indirectly

under the control of Defendants', or

The business, business practices, or assets of entities directly or indirectly

under common control with any other Defendant; and

C. Creating, operating, or exercising control over any new business entity, whether

newly fonned or previously inactive, without tirst providing Plaintiff with a written statement

disclosing'.

The nam e of the business entity;

The address and telephone number of the business entity;2.
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The nam es of the business entity's officers, directors, principals,

managers, members, and employees; and

A detailed description of the business entity's intended activities.4.

111. PROHIBITING RELEASE OF CUSTOM ER INFORM ATION OR LISTS

IT IS FURTHER O RDERED that Defendants, their officers, agents, servants,

employees, atlom eys, and independent contractors, and those persons in active concert or

participation with them who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service or otherwise,

whether acting directly or through any com oration, division, entity, or other device, are hereby

temporarily restrained and enjoined from:

A. Disclosing to any person fmancial or personally identifiable information

concerning a person f'rom whom or about whom any Defendant obtained in colmection with

activities alleged in the Complaint', and

B. Benetitting from  or using financial or personally identifiable infonnation

concem ing a person from whom or about whom any Defendant obtained in connection with

activities alleged in the Complaint.

Provided however, Defendants m ay disclose financial or personally identifiable

information concerning any person to the Court, 1aw enforcement agencies, or as required by any

law, regulation, or court order.

1V. ASSET FREEZE

IT IS FURTHER O RDERED that the Defendants, their officers, agents, servants,

employees, attom eys, and independent contractors, and those persons in active concert or

participation with them who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service or othem ise,
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whether acting directly or through any corporation, division, entity, or other device, are hereby

temporarily restrained and enjoined from:

A. Assigning, concealing, converting, disbursing, dissipating, encumbering,

liquidating, loaning, pledging, selling, spending, transferring, or withdrawing any asset that is:

1. Owned, controlled by, or held for the benefit of any Defendant, directly or

2.

indirectly',

ln the actual or constructive possession of any Defendant;

Held as a retainer or deposit for the provision of goods or services to any

Defendant; or

Owned, controlled by, in the actual or constnzctive possession of, or

otherwise held for the benetit of any entity directly or indirectly owned,

4.

m anaged, or controlled by any Defendant;

B. Opening or causing to be opened any safe deposit box, commercial mail box, or

storage facility belonging to, for the use or benefit of, under the control of, or subject to access

by any Defendant;

C. lncurring charges or cash advances on any credit card, charge card, debit card, or

lines of credit issued in the name of any Defendant',

D .

E.

Obtaining a personal or secured loan that encumbers an asset of any Defendant;

Imposing or incurring liens or other encumbrances on an asset of any Defendant.

The assets affected by this Section shall include both existing assets and assets acquired

aûer the effective date of this Order.
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DUTIES OF THIRD PARTIES AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS TO

PRESERVE AND PROVIDE ACCOUNTING OF DEFENDANTS' ASSETS

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that any person or tinancial institution that has had

custody or control over an asset of any Defendant at any time since January 1, 2010 and is

provided with a copy of this Order or otherwise has actual or constructive knowledge of this

Order shall:

A .

Defendants from assigning, concealing, converting, disbtzrsing, dissipating, encumbering,

liquidating, loaning, pledging, selling, spending, transferring, or withdrawing any asset except'.

Hold and retain any of Defendants' assets that are within its control and prohibit

As directed by further order of the Court;

As directed in writing by the Temporary Receiver (regarding an asset

belonging to, for the use or benefk of, under the control otl or subject to

access by the Receivership Defendantsl;

2.

3. By written stipulation of the Plaintiff and Defendants;

B. Deny Defendants access to any safe deposit box, comm ercial mail box or

storage facility belonging to, for the use or benetk of, under the control of, or subject to access

by any Defendant;

Within five (5) business days after being served with a copy of this Order,

provide counsel for Plaintiff and the Tem porary Receiver, a certified statement setting forth:

1. The identitication number of each account or asset belonging to, for the

use or benetit otl under the control of, or subject to access by any

Defendant;

-10-
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2. The balance of each account, or a description of the nature and value of

such asset as of the close of business on the day on which this Order is

received, and, if the account or other asset has been closed or removed, or

more than $1,000 withdrawn or transferred from it within the last ninety

(90) days, the date of the closure or removal of funds, the total funds

removed or transferred, and the name of the person or entity to whom such

account or other asset was remitted',

The identification of any safe deposit box, comm ercial m ail box, or

storage facility belonging to, for the use or benefit otl under the control of,

or subject to access by any Defendant',

D. Within five (5) business days aAer being served with a request, provide counsel

for Plaintiff and the Temporaly Receiver, copies of a1l docum ents pertaining to such account or

asset, including, but not lim ited to, originals or copies of account applications, account

statem ents, signature cards, checks, drafts, deposit tickets, transfers to and from the accounts, a1l

other debit and credit instnzm ents or slips, currency transaction reports, 1099 forms, and safe

deposit box logs.

V1. SERVICE OF ORDER UPON THIRD PARTIES & FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

IT IS FURTHER O RDERED that copies of this Order m ay be served by any means,

including U.S. first class m ail, overnight delivery, facsimile, electronic mail, or personally by

agents or employees of the Plaintiff or the Temporary Receiver, by any law enforcem ent agency,

or by process server, upon any person or financial institution that may have possession, custody,

or control over any asset or document belonging to, for the use or benefit otl under the ccmtrol

of, or subject to access by any Defendant, or that may othem ise be subject to any provision of

- 1 1 -
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this Order. Service upon any branch or office of any person or financial institution shall effcct

service upon the entire financial institution or entity.

Vll. DEFENDANTS' DUTIES TO PROVIDE ACCOUNTING OF ASSETS

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that each Defendant shall:

Within five (5) days after service of this Order, prepare and provide to Plaintiff

and the Temporary Receiver complete and acclzrate financial statements, on the forms attached

as Attachments A and B of this Order, disclosing al1 assets of Defendants and a11 corporations,

partnerships, trusts or other entities that each Defendant owns, controls, or is associated with in

any capacity, jointly or individually;

B. Within five (5) business days after service of this Order, prepare and provide

to Plaintiff and the Temporaly Receiver complete and acclzrate copies of Defendant's federal and

state incom e tax forms, including all schedules and attachments for the three most recent filing

years;

C . lmm ediately upon service of this Order, provide access to documents

held by persons and financial institutions located outside the United States by signing the

Consent to Release of Financial Records, attached to this Order as Attachm ent C; and

D. Provide copies of such other documents as Plaintiff or the Temporary Receiver

may request in order to monitor Defendants' compliance with the provisions of this Order.

V111. REPATRIATION OF FOREIGN ASSETS

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that immediately upon service of this Order, each

Defendant shall:

A. Take such steps as are necessaly to transfer to the United States a1l assets and

-12-
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documents that are located outside the United States and belong to, are for the use or benefit of,

under the control of, or subject to access by any Defendant;

B. Hold and retain al1 repatriated assets and prevent and disposition, transfer, or

dissipation of such assets except as required by this Order.

lX. NON-INTERFERENCE W ITH REPATRIATION

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants, their officers, agents, servants,

employees, attorneys, and independent contractors, and those persons in active concert or

participation with them who receive acttzal notice of this Order by personal service or othem ise,

whether acting directly or through any corporation, division, entity, or other device, are hereby

temporarily restrained and enjoined from taking any action, directly or indirectly, which may

result in the encumbrance or dissipation of foreign assets, or in the hindrance of the repatriation

required by Section V1I1 of this Order, including but not limited to:

A . Sending any statement, letter, fax, e-mail or wire t'ransm ission, telephoning or

engaging in any other act, directly or indirectly, that results in a determination by a foreign

tnlstee or other entity that a ttduress'' event has occurred under the terms of a foreign tnzst

agreement, until such time that all assets have been fully repatriated pursuant to Section V1l1 of

this Order; and

B .

entities of either the existence of this Order, or of the fact that repatriation is required pursuant to

Notifying any trustee, protector or other agent of any foreig'n trust or other related

a Court Order, until such time that a11 assets have been fully repatriated pursuant to Section V111

of this Order.

-13-
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X. APPOINTM ENT OF TEM POM RY RECEIVER

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that ( 5 Jvll/te Y5- , is appointed

Temporary Receiver for the Receivership Defendants, with the full power of an equity receiver.

The Temporary Receiver shall be the agent of this Court when serving as Temporary Receiver

under this Order.

Xl. DUTIES AND AUTHORITY OF TEM POIG RY RECEIVER

IT IS FURTHER O RDERED that the Temporary Receiver is directed and authorized to

accomplish the following:

A. Assume full control of the Receivership Defendants by rem oving, as the

Temporary Receiver deems necessary or advisable, any director, oftk er, independent contractor,

employee, attorney, or agent of the Receivership Defendants, including any Defendant, from

control of, managem ent of, or participation in, the affairs of the Receivership Defendants;

B. Take exclusive custody, control, and possession of a11 assets and documents

belonging to, in the possession, custody, or under the control of, the Receivership Defendants,

wherever situated;

Take a11 steps necessary to secure the business premises of the Receivership

Defendants, including, but not limited to: (1) serve or file this Order; (2) complete a writlen

inventory of the receivership assets', (3) obtain infonnation from Defendants and employees and

agents of the Receivership Defendants that is relevant to the business practices, assets, and

liabilities of the Receivership Defendants', (4) photograph or video-record any or all portions of

the business premises; (5) change locks or security passwords for the business premises and any

safe deposit box, commercial mailbox, or storage facility belonging to, in the possession,

custody, or under the control otl the Receivership Defendants; (5) disconnect or restrict access to

-14-
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documents or computer networks belonging to, in the possession, custody, or under the control

of, the Receivership Defendants; or (6) require any person present on the premises at the time

this Order is served to leave the premises, to provide the Temporary Receiver with proof of

identification, and/or to demonstrate to the satisfaction of the Temporary Receiver that such

person is not removing from the prem ises documents or assets of the Receivership Defendants.

Such authority shall include, but not be limited to, the authority to order any director, officer,

owner, or member of the Receivership Defendants to remove him or herself from the business

prem ises',

Conserve, hold, and m anage al1 receivership assets, and perform al1 acts necessaly

or advisable to preserve the value of those assets, in order to prevent any irreparable loss,

damage, or injury to consumers;

E. Perfonn al1 acts deemed advisable by the Temporary Receiver to prevent further

loss, damage, or injury to consumers, including, but not limited to, closing consumers' accounts

in order to protect consumers' interests;

F. Enter into contracts on behalf of the Receivership Defendants as advisable or

necessary'

G. Choose, engage, and employ accountants, appraisers, investigators, and

other independent contractors and technical specialists, as the Temporary Receiver deems

advisable or necessary in the performance of duties and responsibilities',

H. M ake paym ents and disblzrsements from the receivership estate that are necessary

or advisable for carrying out the directions of, or exercising the authority granted by, this Order.

The Temporary Receiver shall apply to the Court for prior approval of any payment of any debt

or obligation incurred by the Receivership Defendants prior to the date of entry of this Order,

-15-
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except payments that the Temporary Receiver deems necessary or advisable to sectzre assets of

the Receivership Defendants;

Collect any money due or owing to the Receivership Defendants;

Adjust, appear in, compromise, defend, institme, intervene in, resolve, settle, or

become party to such actions or proceedings in state, federal, or foreign courts that the

Temporary Receiver deems necessary and advisable to preserve or recover the assets of the

Receivership Defendants or to carry out the Temporary Receiver's m andate under this Order',

K. Continue and conduct the businesses of the Receive' rship Defendants in such

malmer, to such extent, and for such duration as the Temporary Receiver m ay in good faith

deem to be necessary or appropriate to operate the businesses protkably and lawfully, using the

assets of the receivership estate',

Take depositions and issue subpoenas to obtain docum ents and records pertaining

to the receivership and compliance with this Order. Subpoenas may be served by agents or

attorneys of the Tem porary Receiver and by agents of any process server retained by the

Temporary Receiver',

M . Open one or more bnnk accounts as designated depositories for funds of the

Receivership Defendants. The Temporary Receiver shall deposit a1l funds of the Receivership

Defendants in such a designated account and shall make all paym ents and disbursements from

the receivership estate from such an account;

N . M aintain accurate records of a11 receipts and expendimres made by the

Temporary Receiver',

1* Cooperate with reasonable requests for infonnation or assistance from any 1aw

enforcement agency, including Plaintiff', and

-16-
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P.

XlI. DELIVERY OF RECEIVERSHIP PROPERTY

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, immediately upon service of this Order upon them ,

or within such tim e as m ay be permitted by the Temporary Receiver, Defendants, or any other

File reports with the Court on a tim ely basis.

person or entity served with a copy of this Order, shall transfer or deliver possession, custody

and control of the following to the Receiver:

A. A11 assets of the Receivership Defendants;

B. All docum ents of the Receivership Defendants;

A11 ftmds and other assets belonging to m embers of the public now held by the

Receivership Defendants; and

D. All keys, codes, and passwords, entry codes, combinations to locks, and

infonnation or devices required to open or gain access to any asset or docum ent, including, but

not limited to, access to the business premises, computer servers, networks, or databases, or

telecommunications systems or devices.

XlII. COOPEM TION W ITH THE TEM POM RY RECEIVER

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that:

A . Defendants, their ofticers, agents, servants, employees, attom eys, and

independent contractors, and those persons in active concert or participation with them who

receive actual notice of this Order by personal service or othenvise, whether acting directly or

tluough any com oration, division, entity, or other device, shall fully cooperate with and assist

the Temporary Receiver. This cooperation and assistance shall include, but not be limited to:

-17-
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Providing any information to the Temporary Receiver that the Temporary

Receiver deems necessary to exercise the authority and discharge the

responsibilities of the Temporary Receiver under this Order',

Disclosing to the Temporary Receiver the existence and location of any

asset belonging to, in the possession, custody, or under the control otl the

Receivership Defendants',

Disclosing to the Temporary Receiver the existence and location of any

document, including electronically stored information, that relates in any

way to:

(a) The business, business practices, or assets of the Receivership

Defendants; and

(b) The business, business practices, or assets of entities directly or

indirectly tmder the control of the Receivership Defendants', and

4. Providing any login and password required to access any computer,

electronic files, or information in any medium ; and

Advising a11 persons who owe money to the Receivership Defendants that

a11 debts should be paid directly to the Temporary Receiver;

B. Defendants, their ofticers, agents, servants, em ployees, attorneys, and

independent contractors, and those persons in active concert or participation with them who

receive actual notice of this Order by personal service or otherwise, whether acting directly or

-18-
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through any aftiliate, corporation, division, entity, subsidiary, or other device, are hereby

restrained and enjoined from directly or indirectly:

Transacting any of the business of the Receivership Defendants except

with the consent and under the supervision of the Temporary Receiver;

Failing to provide information to the Temporary Receiver that the

Temporary Receiver deems necessary to exercise the authority and

discharge the responsibilities of the Temporary Receiver tmder this Order',

Failing to disclose to the Temporary Receiver the existence and location

of any asset held belonging to, in the possession, custody, or tmder the

control of, the Receivership Defendants',

Failing to disclose to the Temporary Receiver the existence and location

of any docum ent, including electronically stored infonnation, that relates

in any way to:

(a) The business, business practices, or assets of the Receivership

Defendants; or

(b) The business, business practices, or assets of entities directly or

indirectly tmder the control of the Receivership Defendants; and

Interfering in any manner with the authority or duties of the Temporary

Receiver.

6.

-19-
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XIV. TRANSFER OF FUNDS TO THE TEM POM RY RECEIVER BY

FINANCIALSNSTIT-UTIONS ANp OTHER-THIRD PARTIES

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, upon service of a copy of this Order, any person or

financial institm ion shall cooperate with a1l reasonable requests of counsel for Plaintiff and the

Temporaly Receiver relating to implementation of this Order, including transferring funds at the

Temporary Receiver's direction and producing records related to the assets and sales of the

Receivership Defendants.

XV. TEM PORARY RECEIVER'S REPORTS

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Temporary Receiver shall report to this Court on

or before the date set for the hearing to Show Cause regarding the Preliminary lnjunction,

regarding: (A) the steps taken by the Temporary Receiver to implement the terms of this Order;

(B) the value of the Receivership Defendants' assets; (C) the total of the Receivership

Defendants' liabilities; (D) the steps the Temporary Receiver intends to take in the future to:

(1) prevent any diminution in the value of assets of the Receivership Defendants; (2) pursue

receivership assets from third parties; and (3) adjust the liabilities of the Receivership

Defendants, if appropriate; and (E) any other matters which the Temporary Receiver believes

should be brought to the Court's attention.

XVI. TEM PORARY RECEIVER'S BOND

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Receiver shall file with the Clerk of this Court a

bond in the sum of $/; 94 0. * lt sureties to be approved by the Court, conditioned that the

Receiver will well and trtlly perform the duties of the office and abide by and perform a11 acts as

the Court directs.

-20-
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XVll. COM PENSATION OF THE TEM POM RY RECEIVER

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Temporary Receiver, and all persons or entities

retained or hired by the Temporary Receiver as authorized under this Order, shall be entitled to

reasonable compensation for the perfonnance of duties undertaken pursuant to this Order and for

the cost of acttlal out-of-pocket expenses incurred by them from the assets now held by or in the

possession or control of, or which m ay be received by, the Receivership Defendants. The

Temporary Receiver shall file with the Court and serve on the parties a request for the paym ent

of reasonable compensation at the time of the filing of any report required by Section XV of this

Order. The Temporary Receiver shall not increase the fees or rates used as the bases for such fee

applications without plior approval of the Com't.

XVllI. IM M EDIATE ACCESS TO BUSINESS PREM ISES AND RECORDS

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Plaintiff, the Temporary Receiver, and their

respective representatives, agents, contractors, or assistants, are permitted, and the Defendants

shall allow, imm ediate access to any business premises or storage facility of the Receivership

Defendants. Such locations include, but are not limited to, the oftkes and facilities of the

Receivership Defendants at or in the vicinity of 600 W . Hillsboro Boulevard, Suite 490,

Deerfield Beach, Florida, and 4701 N. Federal Highway, Ste. 380, Pompano Beach, Florida.

Plaintiff and the Temporary Receiver are authorized to employ the assistance of 1aw

enforcem ent ofticers, including, but not limited to, the United States M arshal or the sheriff or

deputy of any county or other federal or state 1aw enforcement officer, to effect service, to

implem ent peacefully the provisions of this Order, and keep the peace. The Temporary Receiver
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shall allow Plaintiff into the premises and facilities described in this Section and shall allow

Plaintiff and its representatives, agents, contractors, or assistants to inspect, inventory, and copy

docum ents relevant to any matter contained in this Order. Counsel for Plaintiff and the

Temporary Receiver may exclude Defendants and their agents and employees from  the business

premises and facilities during the immediate access.

Defendants and a1l agents or employees of Defendants shall provide counsel for Plaintiff

and the Temporary Receiver with any necessary means of access to documents, including,

without limitation, the locations of Receivership Defendants' business premises, keys and

combinations to business premises locks, computer access codes of all computers, including

mobile devices, used to conduct Receivership Defendants' business, and storage area access

information.

The Temporary Receiver and counsel for Plaintiff shall have the right to rem ove any

docum ents related to Defendants' business practices from the premises in order that they may be

inspected, inventoried, and copied. The materials so removed shall be returned within three (3)

business days of completing said inventory and copying.

lf any asset or document belonging to the Receivership Defendants is located at the

residence of any Defendant or is otherwise in the custody or control of any Defendant, then such

Defendant shall produce the asset or document to the Temporary Receiver within twenty-four

(24) hours of service of this Order. ln order to prevent the destnzction of computer data, upon

service of this Order upon Defendants, any such computers shall be powered down (tumed of9

in the nonnal course for the operating systems used on such computers and shall not be powered

-22-
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up or used again until produced for copying and inspection, along with any codes needed for

aCCCSS.

XIX. DEFENDANTS' ACCESS TO PRFM ISES AND RECORDS

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Temporary Receiver shall allow the Defendants

and their representatives reasonable access to the premises of the Receivership Defendants. The

pum ose of this access shall be to inspect, inventory, and copy any and all docum ents and other

property owned by or in the possession of the Receivership Defendants, provided that those

docum ents and property are not rem oved from the premises. The Temporaly Receiver shall

have the discretion to determine the time, manner, and reasonable conditions of such access.

XX. NON-COM PLIANCE W ITH TRANSFERS OR DELIVERY

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, in the event any person or tinancial instimtion fails

to transfer or deliver any asset or document, or otherwise fails to comply with any provision of

this Order requiling the delivery of assets, documents, or other things, the Temporary Receiver

m ay file an ex parte affidavit of non-compliance regarding the failtlre. Upon the tiling of the

affidavit, the Court may authorize, without additional process or demand, writs of possession or

sequestration or other equitable writs requested by the Temporary Receiver. The writs shall

authorize and direct the United States M arshal or the sheriff or deputy of any cotmty or other

federal or state law enforcement officer to seize the asset, docum ent, or other thing and deliver it

to the Temporary Receiver.
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XXI. CREDIT REPORTS

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Plaintiff may obtain credit reports concem ing any of

the Defendants pursuant to Section 604(a)(1) of the Fair Credit Reporting Act, 15 U.S.C. j

1681b(a)(1), and that, upon written request, any credit reporting agency from which such reports

are requested shall provide them to Plaintiff.

XXII. STAY OF ACTIONS

IT IS FURTH ER ORDERED that:

A. Except by leave of this Court, during the pendency of the Receivership ordered

herein, the Receivership Defendants and a1l customers, principals, investors, creditors,

stockholders, lessors, and other persons seeking to establish or enforce any claim , right, or

interest against or on behalf of any of the Defendants, and all others acting for or on behalf of

such persons, including attorneys, trustees, agents, sheriffs, constables, marshals, and other

ofticers and their deputies, and their respective attonzeys, servants, agents, and employees be and

are hereby stayed from :

Commencing, prosecuting, continuing, entering, or enforcing any suit or

proceeding, except that such actions may be filed to toll any applicable

statute of limitations;

Accelerating the due date of any obligation or claimed obligation; filing or

enforcing any lien; taking or attempting to take possession, custody, or

control of any asset', attempting to foreclose, forfeit, alter, or tenninate any

2.
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interest in any asset, whether such acts are part of a judicial proceeding,

are acts of self-help, or othelw ise;

Executing, issuing, serving, or causing the execution, issuance or service

otl any legal process, including, but not limited to, attachments,

garnishments, subpoenas, writs of replevin, writs of execution, or any

other fonaz of process whether specified in this Order or not; or

Doing any act or thing whatsoever to interfere with the Temporary

Receiver's taking custody, control, possession, or management of the

assets or documents subject to this receivership; or to harass or interfere

with the Temporary Receiver in any way; or to interfere in any mazmer

with the exclusive jurisdiction of this Court over the assets or documents

of the Receivership Defendants.

B. This Section does not stay:

2.

The commencem ent or continuation of a criminal action or proceeding;

The comm encement or continuation of an action or proceeding by a

governmental unit to enforce such govem m ental unit's police or

regulatory power;

The enforcement of ajudgment, other than a moneyjudgment, obtained in

an action or proceeding by a governmental unit to enforce such

governmental unit's police or regulatory power;

-25-
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4. The comm encem ent of any action by the Secretary of the United States

Departm ent of Housing and Urban Development to foreclose a mortgage

or deed of tnzst in any case in which the mortgage or deed of trust held by

the Secretary is insured or was fonnerly insured under the National

Housing Act and covers property, or combinations of property, consisting

of five (5) or more living units; or

The issuance to a Receivership Defendant of a notice of tax detk iency.

XXlII. ACKNOW LEDGM ENT OF RECEIPT OF ORDER BY DEFENDANTS

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that each Defendant, within tive (5) business days of

receipt of this Order, must subm it to counsel for Plaintiff a truthf'ul sworn statement

acknowledging receipt of this Order.

u IV . PROOF OF DISTRIBUTION OF ORDER BY DEFENDANTS

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants shall imm ediately provide a copy of this

Order to their ofticers, agents, servants, employees, attorneys, and independent contractors, and

any aftiliated businesses, and other persons and entities subject in any part to their direct or

indirect control. Within five (5) business days of receipt of this Order, Defendants must submit

to counsel for Plaintiff a truthf'ul swom  statem ent identifying those persons and entities to whom

this Order has been distributed.

u V. CORRESPONDENCE W ITH AND NOTICE TO PLAINTIFF

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for the purposes of this Order, all correspondence

and service of pleadings on Plaintiff shall be addressed to:
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Barbara E. Bolton

Federal Trade Commission
225 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 1500

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Facsimile number (404) 656-1379
Email: bboltonrttftc-gov

xxvl. ORDER TO SH OW  CAUSE

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. P. 65(b), that Defendants wf'-

QJ day of t / , 2012, at V A at the United States >?XX'f A PXshall appear on the

Courthouse Courtroom 1&3, /# tRyht , Florida, to show cause, if any there be, why this

Court shoul not enter a preliminary injunction, pending final nzling on the complaint, against

Defendants, enjoining them from further violations of the FTC Act and the Telemarketing Sale

Rule, and imposing such additional relief as may be appropriate.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Plaintiff shall tile and serve Defendant with

plaintifrs Exhibit and witness Lists for the Preliminary Injunction on or before

31XT 11 2 - , and Defendant shall tue and serve Defendants' Exhibit and witness
/,u .Lists for the Preliminary lnjunction on or before $0

XXVII. DUR ATION OF TEM PORARY RESTR M NING ORDER

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Temporary Restraining Order granted herein

Z day of Lf( , 2012, at o'clock a.m. p.m., 'shall expire on the
tmless, for good cause shown, the Order is extended for an additional period pursuant to Federal

Rule of Civil Procedure 65.
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XXVlll. RETENTION OF JURISDICTION

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Court shall continue to retainjurisdiction of this

matter for all pum oses.

# pzo
IT Is so ORDERED, this àô day of , 2012, at o'clock a.m./ .m.

United sta es District Judge
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Attachment A.

FEDEM L TR ADE COM M ISSION

FINANCIAL STATEM ENT OF CORPO RATE DEFENDANT

lnstructions:

Complete a1l items. Enter ltNone'' or ''N/A'' (1(Not Applicable'') where appropriate. lf you cnnnot fully answer a
question, explain why.

In completing this fmancial statement, çtthe comoration'' refers not only to this com oration but also to each of its

predecessors that are not named defendants in this action.

W 11e11 an ltem asks for information about assets or liabilities ttheld by the comoration,'' include ALL such assets
alld liabilities, located within the United States or elsewhere, held by the corporation or held by others for the

benefit of the corporation.

2.

3.

Attach continuation pages as needed. On the fmancial statement, state next to the ltem number that the Item is

beillg contixmed. On the continuation pagets), identify the Item number being continued.

Type or plint legibly.

An oflker of the co> ration must si>  and date the completed fmancial statement on the last page and initial

each page in the space provided in the lower l'ight comer.

5.

6.

Penaltv for False Information:

Federal law provides that any person may be imprisoncd for not more than five years, fmed. or both. if such m rson:

(1) çtin any matter within the jurisdiction of any department or agency of the United States u owingly and
willfully falsifies. conceals or covers up by any trick. scheme, or device a material fact, or makes any false,

fktitious or fraudulent statements or rcw esentations, or makes or uses any false writing or document knowing the

Rnme to contain any false, fictitious or fraudulent statement or entry'' (1 8 U.S.C. j 1001)',

(2) tçin any . . . statement under penalty of perjuzy as permitted tmder section 1746 of title 28, United Stntes Code,
willfully subscribes as mze any material matler which he does not believe to be tnze'' (1 8 U.S.C. j 162 1)., or

(3) ttin any (. . . statcxment under penalty of perjury as permitted tmder section 1746 of title 28, United States
Code) in arly proceeding before or ancillary to any court or grand jury of the United States knowingly makes any
false material declaration or makes or uses any other information . . . knowing the same to contain any false

material declaration.'' (18 U.S.C. j 1623)

For a felony conviction tmder the provisions cited above, federal 1aw provides that the fme may be not more th% the

greater of (i) $250,000 for an individual or $500,000 for a comoration, or (ii) if the felony results in pecuniary gain to any
person or pecuniary loss to any person other than the defendant, the greatcr of twice the gross gain or twice the gross loss.

18 U.S.C. j 3571.
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Attachm ent A.

BACKG ROUND IN FORM ATIO N

Item  1. General Information

Corporation's Full Name

Primary Business Address 
-  From (Date)

Telephone No. Fax No.

E-M ail Address Internet Home Page

A11 other current addresses & previous addresses for past tive years, including post office boxes and mail drops:

Address Fromr ntil

Address From/until

A11 predecessor companies for past 5ve years:

Name & Address Fronx ntil

Name & Address From/until

N am e & Address 
- - 

Fromr ntil

Item  2. Legal Information

Federal Taxpayer ID No. State & Date of hworporation

State TM  ID No. State Profit or Not For Proft

Corporation's Present Status: Active lnactive Dissolved

lf Dissolved: D ate dissolved By W hom

Reasons

Fiscal Year-End (Mo./Day) Comoration's Business Activities

Item 3.

Name of Registered Agent

Address Telephone No.

Registered Agent

Page 2 lnitials
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Attachm ent A.

Item 4. Principal Stockholders

List a11 persons and entities that own at least 5% of the corporation's stock.

Name & Address % Owned

ltem  5. Board M embers

List all members of the comoration's Board of Directors.

Name & Address % Owned Term tFrom/until)

Item  6. Officers

List a11 of the corporation's officers, including defacto officers (individuals with significant management responsibility
whose titles do not reflect tlle nature of their positions).

Name & Address % Ou M

Page 3 Initials
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Attachm ent A.

Item  7. Businesses Related to the Corporation

List a11 corporations, pa> erships, and other business entities in which this corporation has an ownership interest.

Name & Address Business Activities % Owned

SGte which of these businesses, if any, has ever transacted business with the corporation

Itenl 8.

List a11 corporations, pnrtnerships, and other business entities in which the corporation's plincipal stockholders, board

members, or oocers (i.c., the individuals listcd in ltems 4 - 6 above) have an ownership interest.

Businesses Related to Individuals

lndividual's Name Business Name & Address Businus Activities % Owned

State which of these businesses, if any, have ever transacted business with the com oration

Item 9. Related Individuals

List a11 related individuals with whom the comoration has had any business transactions during the three previous fiscal

years and c= ent fiscal year-to-date. A çirclated individual'' is a spouse, sibling, parent, or child of the principal

stockholders, board members, and officers (i.e., the individuals listed in ltems 4 - 6 above).

Name and Address Relationship Business Activities

Page 4 Initials
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Attachment A.

ltem 10. Outside Accountants

List all outside accountants retained by the corporation during the last three years.

N- M Firm Name Address CPA/PA?

ltem  11.

List al1 individuals within the corporation with responsibility for keeping the comoration's fmancial books and records for

the last tilree years.

Corporation's Recordkeeping

Name. Address. & Telephone Number Positionts) Held

Item  12.

List a11 attom eys reGined by the corporation dllring the last tllree years.

Attorne':

FinnName Ad/ess

Page 5 Initials
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Attachm ent A.

ltem  13. Pending Lawsuits Filed by the Corporation

List a11 pending lawsuits that have been filcd by the corporation in court or before an administative agency. (List
lawsuits that resulted in finaljudgments or settlements in favor of the corporation in Item 25).

Court's N am e & Address

Docket No. Relief Requested Nature of Lawsuit

Opposing Party's Name & Address

Court's Name & Address

Docket No. Relief Requested Nature of Lawsuit

Opposing Party's N am e & Address

Docket No. Rclief Requested Nature of tzawsuit

Opposing Party's Name & Address

Court's N am e & Address

Docket No. Relief Requested Nature of Lawsuit

Opposing Party's Name & Address

Court's Name & Address

Docket No. Relief Requested Nattzre of Lawsuit

Opposing Party's Namc & Address

Court's Name & Adclress

Docket No. Relief Requested Namre of Lawsuit

Page 6 lnitials
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Attachm ent A.

Item  14. Current Lawsuits Filed A gainst the Corporation

List a11 pending lawsuits that have been filed against the coporation in court or before an administrative agency. (List
lawsuits that resulted in fmal judgments, settlements, or orders in ltems 26 - 27).

Opposing Party's Name & Address

Court's Name & Address

Docket No. Relief Requested Nature of u wsuit

Opposing Party's Name & Address

Court's Name & Address

Docket No. Relief Requested Natlzre of Lawsuit

Opposing Party's Name & Address

Court's Name & Address

Docket No. 
-  

Relief Requested Nature of Lawsuit

Sutus

Opposing Party's Name & Address

Docket No. Relief Requested Natlzre of D wsuit

Opposing Party's Name & Address -

Docket No. Relicf Rm uested Nature of Lawsuit

Opposing Party's Name & Address

Court's Name & Address

Page 7 Initials
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Attachm ent A.

Docket N o. Relief Requested Nature of Lawsuit

Item  15. Bankruptey Inform ation

List a11 state insolvency and federal bankntptcy proceedings involving the comoration.

Commencement Date Termination Date Docket No.

lf State Court: Court & County lfFederal Court: District

Disposition

Item 16. Safe Deposit Boxes

List al1 safc deposit boxes, located within the United States or elsewhere, held by the corporation, or held by others for the

benefit of the corporation. On a separatepage, describe the contents ofeach box.

Owner's Name Name & Address of Depositorv Instittztion Box No.

H NANCIAL G FORM ATION

REM INDER: W hen an Item  aslts for inform ation about assets or liabilities Gheld by the corporatiom o include

AI,L such assets and liabilities, Iocaled within the United States or elsewhere, held by the corporation or held by

others for the benefit of tàe corporation.

Item 17. Tax Returns

List a1l federal and state comorate tax returns tilcd for the last three complcte fiscal years. Attach copies of all returns.

Federal/ Tax Year Tax Due Tax Paid Tax Due TM  Paid

Statec oth Federal Federal State State

Prepam r's N am e

Page 8 Initials
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Attachm ent A.

Item 18. Financial Statements

List a1l fmancial statements that were prepared for the comoration's last three complete fiscal years and for the current

fiscal year-to-date. Attach copies ofall statements, providing audited statements favailable.

Year Balance Sheet Profit & Loss Statement Cash Flow Statement Chances in Owner's Enuitv Audited?

Item 19.

For each of the last three complete fiscal years and for the current fiscal year-to-date for which the corporation has not
provided a profit and loss statement in accordance with Item 17 above, provide the following summary fmancial

information.

Current Yem to-Date 1 Year A2o 2 Years Aco 3 Years Aco

Gross Revenue

Expenses

Net Profit Aher Taxes $ $ $ $

Pavables $

Receivables $

ltem 20. Cash, Bank and Money Market Accounts

$ $ $

Financial Sum m lry

List cash and a11 bnnk and money market accounts, including but not limited to, checking accotmts. savings accou ts, and

certificates of dcw sit, held by the comoration. n e term tçcash'' includes cttrrency and tmcashed checks.

Cash on Hand $ Cash Held for the Comoration's Benefit $

Name & Address of Financial Institution Siznatorts) on Accotmt Accou t lêo. Current
Balance

Page 9 Initials
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Attachm ent A.

ltem 21. Government Obligations and Publicly Traded Securities

List a11 U.S. Govemment obligations, including but not limited to, savings bonds, treasury bills, or treasury notes, held by

the comoration. Also list a11 publicly traded securities, including but not limited to, stocks, stock options, registered and

bearer bonds, state alld mtmicipal bonds, arld mutual funds, held by the corporation.

lssuer Type of Security/obligation

No. of Units Owned Current Fair Market Value $ M aturity Date

Issuer Type of Security/obligation

No. of Units Owned Current Fair M arket Value $ Mamrity Date

ltem  22. Real Estate

List a11 real estate, including leaseholds in excess of five years, held by the corporation.

Type of Property Property's Location

Namets) on Title and Ownership Percentages ..

Current Value $ Loan or Accolmt No. -

Lender's Name and Addre'ss

Current Balance (7n First M ortgage $ M onthly Payment $

Other Loantsl (describe) - Current Balance $

M onthly Payment $ Rental Unit? M onthly Rent Received $

Type Of Property Property's Location

Namets) on Title and Ownership Perceniges

Current Value $ Loan or Accolmt No.

Lender's Name and Address 
- -

Current Balance On First M ortgage $ Monthly Payment $

Page 10 Initials
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Attachm ent A.

Other Loants) (describe) Current Balance $

Monthly Payment $ Rental Unit? M onthly Rent Received $

ltem  23.

List a1l other property, by category, with an estimated value of $2,500 or more, held by the comoration, including but not
limited to, hwentory, machinery, equipment, furniture, vehicles, customer lists, computer software, patents, and other

intellectual property.

Other Assets

Propertv Catecorv Prooertv Location Acquisition Current
Cost Value

Item 24. Trusts and Escrows

List al1 pcsons and othe'r entities holding funds or other assets that are in escrow or in trust for the corporation.

Trustee or Escrow Azent's
Name & Address

Description and Location of Assets Present Market
Value of Assets

Page 11 lnitials
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Attachm ent A.

ltem  25.

List all monetaryjudgments and settlements, recorded and unrecorded, owed to the corporation.

Opposing Party's Name & Address

Court's Name & Address Docket No.

Nature of Lawsuit Date of Judgment Amount $

M onetary Judgm ents and Settlem ents O wed To the Corporation

Opposing Party's Name & Address

Court's Name & Address Docket No.

Natttre of Lawsuit Date of Judgment Amount $

Item 26.

List all monetaryjudgments and settlements, recorded and lmrecorded, owed by the corporation.

Opposing Party's Name & Address

Court's Name & Address Docket No.

M onetary Judgm ents and Settlem ents Owed By the Corporation

Nature of Laawsuit Date Amount $

Opposing Party's Name & Address

Court's Nam e & Address Docket No.

Nature of lwawsuit Date of Judgment Amount $

Opposing Party's Name & Address

Court's Name & Address Docket No.

Nature of Lawsuit Date of Judo ent Amount $

Opposing Party's Name & Address

Court's Name & Address Docket No.

Page 12 Initials
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Attachm ent A.

Namre of Lawsuit Date of Judgment Amount $

Opposing Party's Name & Addrcss

Court's Name & Address Docket No.

Nature of Lawsuit Date of Judpnent Amotmt $

Item 27. Government Orders and Settlements

List a11 existing orders and settlements between the corporation and any federal or state government entities.

Name of Agency Contact Pcrson

Address Telephone No.

Agreement Date N am re of Av eem ent

Item 28. Credit Cards

List a11 of the corporation's credit cards and store charge accounts and the individuals autholized to use them.

Name of Credit Card or Store Names of Autholized Uscrs and Positions Held

ltem 29. Com pensation of Em ployees

List a1l compensation and other benefits received from the com oration by the five most highly compensated employees,

independent contractors, and consultants (other than those individuals listed in ltems 5 and 6 above), for thc two previous
fiscal years and current fiscal year-to-date. tf ompensation'' includes, but is not limited to, salaries, comrnissions,

consulting fecs, bonuscs, dividends, distributions, royalties, pensions, and profit shnring plans. GCotller benctits'' include,
but are not limitcd to, loans, loan payments, rent, car payments, and insurance premillms, whether paid directly to the

individuals, or paid to others on their behalf.

Namegosition Current Fiscal 1 Year Aco 2 Years A2o

Year-to-Date

Compensation or
Tvne of Bcnefits
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Attachm ent A.

$ $ $
Item 30. Compensation of Board M embers and Officers

List al1 compensation and other benetks received from the corporation by each person listed in ltems 5 and 6, for the
current t'iscal year-to-date and the two previous fiscal years. ttcompensation'' includes, but is not limited to, salaries,
commissions, consultlg fees, dividends, distributions, royalties, pensions, and profit sharing plans. ttother benefits''

include, but are not limited to, loans, loan payments, rent, car pam ents, and insttrance premiums, whether paid directly to

the individuals, or paid to others on their behalf.

Namegosition Current Fiscal 1 Year Aco 2 Years A2o

Yeanto-Date

Compensation or
Tw e of Benefits

ltem 31. Transfers of Assets Incluaing Cash and Property

List a1l transfers of assets over $2,500 made by the corporation, other th% in the ordinary course of business, dllring the

previous three years, by loan, giA, sale, or other transfen

Transferee's Name. Address. & Relationship Propedv
Transfeaed

Acrezate Transfer Type of Transfer

Value Date (e.z.. Loan. GiRl
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Attachm ent A.

Item 32. Docum ents Attached to the Financial Statem ent

List al1 documents that are being submitted with the fmancial statement.

ltem No. Document
Relates To

Dcscription of Document

I am submitting this fmancial statement with the tmderstanding that it may affect action by the Federal Trade

Commission or a federal court. l have used my best efforts to obhin the information requested in this statement. n e
responscs I have provided to thc items above are true and contain all the requested facts and information of which I have
notice or knowledge. l have provided a1l requested documents in my custody, possession, or contol. I know of the

penalties for false statements under 18 U.S.C. j 1001, 18 U.S.C. j 1621, and 18 U.S.C. j 1623 (five years impdsonment
and/or fmes). 1 certify under penalty of perjury tmder the laws of the United States that the foregoing is tnze and correct.

Executed on'.

(Date)
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Attachm ent B.

FEDERAL TM DE COM M ISSIO N

FINANCIAL STATEM ENT OF INDIVIDUAL DEFENDANT

Instructions:

Complete a1l items. Enter tiNone'' or IKN/A'' CtNot Applicable'') where appropriate. lf you cannot fully answer a
question, explain why.

ttDependents'' include your live-in companion, dependent children
, or any other person, whom you or your spouse

(or yottr children's other parent) claimed or could have claimed as a dependent for tax purposes at any time dming
the past five years.

ttAsscts'' and çiiabilities'' include ALL assets and liabilities, located within the United Statcs or elsewhere,
whether held individually or jointly.

Attach continuation pages as needed. On the fmancial statement
, state next to the Item number that the ltem is

being continued. On the continuation pagets), identify the ltem numberts) being continued.

Type or print legibly.

lnitial each page in the space providcd in the lower right corner.

Sign and date the completed fmancial statement on the last pagc.

6.

Penalw  for False Inform ation:

Federal law provides that any person may be imprisoned for not more than five years
, fmed, or both, if such m rson:

(1) 4:it1 axty mattcr withiq the jmisdiction of any department or agency of tlle United States knowingly and
willfully falsifies, conceals or covers up by any trick scheme, or dcvice a material fact

, or makes any false,
tktitious or fraudulent statements or represcntations

, or makes or uses any false writing or document u owing the
same to contain any false, fktitious or fraudulent statement or entry'' (1 8 U.S.C. j 1001 );

(2) ççin any . . . sàtement under penalty of perjury as permitted tmder sœtion 1746 of title 28, United States Code
,

willfully subscribes as trtze any material matter which he does not believe to be tnze'' (1 8 U.S.C. j 1621)', or

(3) :*in any (. . . statement under lxnalty of perjury as permitted undcr section 1746 of title 28, United Shtes
Code) in any proceeding before or ancillary to ally couzt or p'andjury of the United States knowingly makes any
false matcrial declaration or makes or uses any other information . . . knowing the same to contain any false

material declaration'' (18 U.S.C. j 1623).

For a felony conviction tmder the provisions cited above, fedcral 1aw provides that tlle fme may be not more than the

peater of (i) $250,000 for an individual or $500,000 for a comoration, or (ii) if thc felony results in pectmiary gain to any
person or pecuniary loss to any person other than the defendant, the greater of twice the gross gain or twice the gross loss

.

18 U.S.C. j 3571.
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Attachm ent B.

BACKGROUND G FORM ATION

Item  1. lhform atiou About You

Your Full N ame Social Security No
.

Place of Birth Date of Birth Drivers License No.

Current Address From (Date)

Rent or Own? Telephone No. Facsimile No.

E-M ail Address Internet Home Page

Previous Addresses for past tive years:

Address - Rent or 0wn? FromY ntil

Address 
- -  - -  Rent or Own? From/until

ldentify any other namets) and/or social security numberts) you have used, and the time periodts) during which they

Item 2. Information About Your Spouse or Live-ln Companion

Spouse/companion's Name Social Security No.

Place of Bil4h Date of Birth

Identify any other namets) and/or social securit.y numberts) yolzr spouse/companion has used, and the time periodts)

during which they were used

Address (if different from yoars) -  - -

From (Date) - Rent or Own? Telephone No. -

Employer's Name and Address

Job Title 
- Years in Present Job Ammal Gross SalaryY ages $

Item 3. lnformation About Your Previous Spouse

Previous Spouse's Name & Address

Social Security No. Date of Birth

Page 2 Initials
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Attachm ent B.

ltem 4. Contact lnform ation

Name & Address of Nearest Living Relative or Friend

ltem 5. lnform ation A bout Dependents W ho Live W ith You

wName Date of Birth

Relationship 
- Social Security No.

>'Name Date of Birth

Relationship Social Sectuity No.

wName Date of Birth

Relationship Social Security No.

ltern 6. Inform ation About Dependents W ho Do Not Live W ith Y ou

Date of Birth Relationship Social Security No.

Date of Birth Relationship 
- Social Security No.

eNmne & Address

Date of Birth Relationship Social Security No.

Item 7. Employm ent lnform ation

Provide the following information for this year-to-date and for each of tlle previous five full years
, for each company of

which you were a director, officer, cmployee, agent, contractor, participant or consultmnt at any time dming that period.

ttlncome'' includes, but is not limited to, any salaly commissions
, draws, consulting fees, loans. loan payments, dividends,

royalties or other benefits for which you did not pay (c.g.. health insurance prcmiums, automobile lease or loan pam ents)
received by you or anyone else on your behalf.

wcompany Name & Address 
- 

-

Dates Employed: From (MonthW ear) To (Montln rear)

Positions Held with Begirming and Ending Dates

Page 3 lnitials
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Attachm ent B.

ltem 7. continued

Income Received: This yenr-to-date: $

20 :

wcompany Name & Address

Dates Employed: From (MonthWear) To (MonthW ear)

Positions Held with Beginning and Ending Datcs

Income Received-. This year-to-date: $ : $

20 : $

Kcompany Name & Address

Dates Employed: From (MontW ear) TO (MontW ear)

Positions Held with Begilming and Ending Dates

lncome Received'. This year-to-date: $

20 :

$ : $

Item 8. Pending Lawsuits Filed by You or Your Spouse

List a11 pending lawsuits that have 1ve1: filed by you or your spouse in court or before an administrative agency. (List
lawsuits that resulted in fmaljudgments or settlements in Items 16 and 25).

Opposing Party's Name & Address

Court's Name & Address

Docket No. Relief Requcsted Natttre of u wsuit

Page 4 Initials
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Attachm en: B.

ltelu 9.

List a1l pending lawsuits that have been filed against you or your spouse in court or before an administrative agency
. (Listl

awsuits that resulted in fmal judgments or settlements in ltems 16 and 25).

Opposing Party's Name & Address 
- - -

Pending Law suils Filed A gainst You or Your Spouse

Docket No. Relief Requested Nature of Lawsuit

Item 1B. Safe Deposil Boxes

List all safe deposit boxes, located within the United States or elsewhere
, held by you, yolzr sm use, or any of your

dependentsa or held by others for thc bcnetit of you
, your spouse, or any of your dependents. On a separate page,

describe the contents ofeach box.

Owner's Name Name & Address of Depositorv Instimtion Box No
.

Item 11.

List al1 businesses for which you, your spouse, or your dependents are an officer or director.

eBusiness' Name & Address

Busincss Format (c.g., corpolation) Description of Business

Business lnterests

Positionts) Held, and By Whom

wBusiness' Name & Address

Business Format (e.g., comoration) Description of Business

Positionts) Held, and By Whom

wBusiness' Name & Address

Business Format (c.g., corporation) Description of Business

Positionts) Held, and By Whom

Page 5 lnitials
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Attachm ent B.

FINANCSAL INFORM ATION: ASSETS AND LIABR ITIES

REM INDER: tçA ssets'' and tituiabilitiesM include ALL assets and liabilities
, located within the United States or

elsewhere, whether held individually or jointly.

Item 12. Cash, Bank and Money Market Aecounts

List cash and a11 bank and money market accotmts
, including but not limîted to, checking accotmts, savings accounts, and

certificates of deposit, held by you, your spouse
, or your dependents, or held by others for the benetit of you, yotlr spouse,

or your dependents. 'l'he tcrm itcash'' includes currency and tmcashed checks
.

Cash on Hand $ Cash Held For Your Benefit $

Name on Accotmt Name & Address of Financial Institution Account No
. Current

Balance

Item 13. U.S. Government Securities

List a11 U.S. Government securities, including but not limited to
, savings bonds, treasury bills, and treasury notes, held by

you, your spouse, or youz dependents, ot held by others for the benefit of you
, your spouse, or your dependents.

NAme on Account Tw q j)f Oblization Securitv Amotmt M aturitv Date
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Attachm ent B.

Item  14.

List a11 publicly traded securities, including but not limited to, stocks, stock options, registered and bearer bonds, state and
municipal bonds, and mumal ftmds, held by you, yolzr spouse

, or yotkr dependents, or held by others for the benetit of you,
your spouse, or your dependents.

Publicly Traded Securities and Loans Secured by Tbem

wlssuer Type of Security No
. of Units Owned

Name on Securhy Current Fair Market Value $ Loants) Against Security $

Broker House, Address Broker Accotmt No.

wlssuer Type of Security No. of Units Owned

Name on Sectlrity Current Fair Market Value $ Loantsl Against Security $

Broker House, Address 
-  .- Broker Account No.

Item 15. Otber Business Interests

List a11 other business interests, including but not limited to
, non-public corporations, subchapter-s comorations, limited

liability corporations CtLLCs''), general or limited pnrtncrship interests, joint venttzres, sole proprietorships, and oi1 and
mineral leases, held by you, your spouse, or your dependents, or held by others for the benelit of you

, your spouse, or
your dependents.

wBusiness Format Business' Name & Address

Owner (e.g., self, spouse) Current Fair Market Value $

wBusiness Format Business' Name & Address

Owner (e.g., sdf, spouse) Current Faiz Market Value $

Item 16.

List all monctaryjudpzlents or settlements owed to you, your spouse, or your dependents.

wopposing Party's Name & Address

M onetary Judgm ents or Settlem ents Owed to You, Your Spousey or Your Dependents

Court's Name & Ad/ess Docket No.

Nature of Lawsuit Datc of Judpuent Amount $

wopposing Party's Name & Address

Court's Name & Addrcss Docket No.
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Attachm ent B.

Nature of Lawsuit Date of Jud> ent Amount $
ltem  17. Other Am ounts Owed to You, Your Spouse, or Your Dependents

List a11 other amounts owed to you, your spouse, or your dependents.

Debtor's Name, Address, & Telephone No. 
-  -

Original Amount Owed $ Current Amount Owed $ M onthly Payment $

Item 18.

List a11 life insurance policies held by you
, yolzr spouse, or your dependents.

wlnsurance Company's Name, Address, & Tclephone No.

Life Insurance Policies

Insured Beneficiary 
. Face Value $

Policy No. Loans Against Policy $ Surrender Value $

wlnsurance Company's Name, Address, & Telephone No. 
-

lnsured Benefkimy Face Value $

Policy No. Loans Against Policy $ Surrender Value $

Item 19. Deferred lncome Arrangements

List all deferred income arrangements, including but not limited to
, deferred nnnuities, pensions plans. protit-sharing

plans. 401(k) plans, Ilu sa Keoghs. and other retirement accountss held by you, your spouse. or your dependents
, or held

by others for the benefit of you, your spouse, or you.r dependents.

eName on Accotmt Type of Plan Date Established

Trustee or Administrator's Name, Address & Telephone No. 
- -

Account No. Surrender Value $

wName on Accotmt Type of Plan Date Established

Trustee or Administrator's Name, Address & Telephone No.
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Attachm ent B.

Account No. Surrender Value $

Item 20. Personal Property

List a1l personal property, by category, whether held for personal use or for investment, including but not limited to
,furnitlzre and household goods of value

, computer equipment, electronics, coins, stamps, artwork, gemstones, jewehy,b
ullion, other collectibles, copyrights, patents

, and othcr intellectual property, held by you, yolzr spouse, or yourd
ependents, or held by others for the benefit of you

, your spouse, or your dependents.

Propertv Catecow

(e.c.. artwork. iewelrv)
Name of Owner Propertv Location Acquisition Current

Cost Value

Item 21. Cars, Trucks, M otoreycles, Boats, Airplanes, and Other Vehicles

List a11 cars, mzcks, motorcycles
, boats, airplu es, and other vehicles owned or operated by you, your spouse, or your

dependents, or held by others for the benefit of you
, your spouse, or your dependents.

evehicle Type Make Model YM

Registered Owner's Name Regiskation State & No.

Address of Vehicle's Location 
- .-  .-. .-- -  -

Purchase Price $ Ctlrrent Value $ Accounc oan No.

Lender's Name and Address

Original Loan Amount $ Current Loan Balance $ M onthly Payment $

wvehicle Type Make M odel Year

Registered Owner's Name Registation State & No.

Purchase Price $ Current Value $ Accounc oan No.

Lender's Name and Address
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Attachment B.

Original Loan Amount $ Cttrrent Loan Balance $ M onthly Payment $

ltem 21. Continued

wvehicle Type M ake M odel Year

Registered Owner's Name Registration Sàte & No. 
-

Address of Vehicle's Location

Purchase Price $ Current Value $ Accountqwoan No.

Lendcr's Name and Address

Original Loan Amotmt $ Current Loan Balance $ M onthly Pam ent $

Item 22. Real Property

List a1l real eshte held by you, your spouse, or your dependents, or held by others for the benefit of you, your spouse, or

your dependents.

..THX of Property Property's Location

Namets) on Title and Ownership Percenkages

Acquisition Date Purchase Price $ Current Value $

Basis of Valuation Loan or Account No.

Current Balance On First M ortgage $ Monthly Payment $

Other l.,oantsl (describe) Current Balance $

Monthly Payment $ Renml Unit? M onthly Rent Received $

'Type of Property Property's Location

Nametsl on Title and Ownership Percentages

Acquisition Date Purchase Price $ Current Value $

Basis of Valuation Loan or Accotmt No.

Lcnder's Name and Address

Current Balance On First Mortgage $ Monthly Payment $

Other Loants) (describe) Current Balance $
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Attachm ent B.

M onthly Payment $ Rental Unit? M onthly Rent Received $

ltem  23. Credit Cards

List each credit card held by you, your spouse, or your dependents. Also list any other credit cards that you, your spouse,
or your dependents use.

Name of Credit Card (e.c.. Visa. Account No.

M astercqrd, Dçpartment Store)
Namets) on
Account

Current

Balance

M inimum

Monthlv Pavment

Item  24.

List all taxes, such as income taxes or real estate tu es, owed by you, your spouse, or your dependants.

Taxes Payable

Tm e of Tax Amotmt Owed Year lncurred

Item  25. Judgm ents or Settlem ents Owed

List all judgments or settlements owed by you, yolzr spouse, or yotlr dependents.

Opposing Party's Name & Address

Court's Name & Address Docket No.

Nature of Lawsuit 
- 

Date Amount $
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ltem  26. Other Loans and Liabilities

List a1l other loans or liabilities in yom, your spouse's, or your dependents' names.

wName & Address of Lender/creditor

Nature of Liability Namets) on Liability

Date of Liability Amount Borrowed $ Current Balance $

Payment Amount $ Frequency of Pam ent

Nattlre of Liability Namds) on Liability

Date of Liability Amotmt Bonowed $ Current Balance $

Payment Amount $ Frequency of Payment

OTHER H NANCG L INFORM ATION

Item  27. Tax Returns

List a11 federal tax returns that were tiled during the last threc years by or on behalf of you, yolzr spouse, or your

dependents. Provide a copy ofeach signed tax rc/urn that wasjlled tft/rfng the last three years.

Tax Year Namds) on Rettu'n Refund Expected

Item 28. Applications for Credit

List a11 applications for bank loans or othe'r extensions of credit that you, yotzr spouse, or yolzr dependents have submitted

within thc last two years. Provide a copy ofeach application, including alI attachments.

Namets) on Application Name & Address of Lender
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Item 29. Trusts and Escrows

List a1l ftmds or other assets that are being held irl trust or escrow by any person or cntity for you, yolzr spouse, or your

dcpendents. Also list a11 funds or other assets that are being held in trust or escrow by you, your spouse, or yotlr

dependents, for any person or cntity. Provide copies of alI executed /mx/ documents.

Trustee or Escrow Azent's

Name & Address

D ate

Established

Grantor Beneficiaries Present M arket

Value of Assets

$

Item  30. Transfers of Assets

List each person to whom you have transferred, in the agregate, more than $2,500 in funds or other assds during the
previous three years by loan, giR, sale, or other transfer. For each such person, state the total amotmt transferred during

that period.

Transferee's Name. Address. & Relationship Property
Transferred

Accretate Transfer Tvne of Transfer
Valuc Date (e.z. Loam GiRl
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SUM M ARY FINANCIAL SCHEDULES

ltem  31.

ASSETS

Cash on Hand

(ltcm 12)

Combined Balanee Sheet for You, Your Spouse, and Your Dependents

LIABILITW S

Credit Cards

(Item 23)

M otor Vehicles - Liens

(Item 21)

Real Property - Enctlmbrances

(ltem 22)

Cash in Financial Institmions

tltem 12)

U.S. Government Securities

lltem 13)

Publicly Traded Securities

tltem 14)

Other Business Interests

(ltem 15)

Judgments or Settlements Owed

to You (Item 16) $

$

$

$

Loans Against Publicly Traded Secmities

(ltem 14)

Taxes Payable

(Item 24)

Judgments or Settlements Owed

(Item 25)

$ $

Other Amounts Owed to You

tltcxm 17) $

Surrender Value of Lifc Instlrance

(ltem 18)

Deferred Income Anu gem ents

(ltem 19) $

Personal Property

tltem 20) $

M otor Vchicles

(ltem 21)

Real Property

tltem 22)

Other Assets (Itemize)

Other Loans and Liabilities

(Item 26) $

Other Liabilities (ltcmize)

$

$

$ $

$ $

$ $
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Total Assets $ Total Liabilities $
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Attachm ent B.

Item 32.

Provide the average monthly income and expenses for you, your spouse, and yolzr dependents for the last 6 months. Do

not include credit card payments separately; rather, include credit card expenditures in the appropriate categories.

Com bined Average M onthly Incom e and Expenses for You, Your Spouse, and Your D ependents for

the Last 6 M onths

W COM E EXPENSES

Salary - After Taxes

Fees, Commissions, and Royalties $

lnterest

Mortgage Pam ents for Residencds)

Property Taxes for Residencets) $

Rental Property Expenses, Including

Mortgage Pam ents, Taxes, and Instlrance

Car or Other Vehicle Lease or Loan

Pam ents

Food Expenses

Dividends and Capital Gains

Gross Rental Incom e

Profits âom Sole Proprietorships $

Distributions 9om Partnerships,

S-comorations, and LLCS

$ $

$

$

$

Clothing Expenses

Utilities

M edical Expenses, Including lnslzrance

Other Insurance Premiums

DisGbutions from Trusts and
Estates

Distributions from Deferred
Income Arrangements

Social Security Pam ents

Alimony/child Support Received

Gambling Incom e

$

Other Transporlation Expenses

Other Household Expenses

Other Expenses (ltemize)

Other Income (ltemize) $

$ $

$
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Attachm ent B.

Total Income $ Total Expenses $

ATTACHMENTS

Item 33. Documents Attached to this Financial Statem ent

List all documents that are being submitted with this fmancial statement.

Itmn No. Document

Relates To
Description of Docum ent

1 am submitling this fm ancial sutement with the understanding that it m ay affect action by the Federal Trade

Commission or a federal court. 1 have used my best efforts to obtain the information requested in this statement. 'I'he
responses I have provided to tlle items above are tnze and contain a1l the requested facts and information of which l have
notice or knowledge. I have provided a11 requested documents in my custody, possession, or control. 1 know of the

penalties for false statements tmder 18 U.S.C. 9 1001, 1 8 U.S.C. j 1621, and 1 8 U.S.C. 9 1623 (five years implisonment
and/or fmes). 1 certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States that the foregoing is tnze and correct.

Executed on:

(Date) Signature
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Attachm ent C.

Consent to Release of Financial Records

1, , do hereby direct a1l persons and

entities that hold financial information about me, including but not limited to, any

tinancial instim tion, bank, trust company, brokerage, saving and loan
, thrift, or

credit union, together with any of their officers, em ployees, and agents, to disclose

all such information and deliver copies of a11 docum ents of every nature in their

possession or control that relate to any such financial inform ation, to any attom ey

of the Federal Trade Comm ission, and to give evidence relevant thereto
, in the

m atter of the Federal Trade Commission v. Prem ier Precious M etals, Inc.
, et aI.,

Case No. now pending in the United States District Court

for the Southem  D istrict of Florida, and this shall be irrevocable authority for so

doing.

This direction is intended to apply to the laws of cotmtries other than the

United States that restrict or prohibit disclosure of tinancial infonnation without

the consent of the holder of the account or its officers, and shall be constnzed as

consent With respect thereto.

Signature Date

N otary Public M y Comm ission Expires
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